bCC QUEENSLAND BUILDING AND
CONSTRUCTION COMMISSION

Contact: Customer Service Officer Our Ref: 611125
QBCC Office! Brishane

Telephone: 139 333

Fax: 07 3225 2999

25 August 2021

KEITH ENGLISH DAWSON
50 GREENBANK ROAD
STRATFORD QLD 4870

Dear Mr Dawson

LICENCE RENEWAL
Thank you for your renewal fee. A new licence card will be forwarded to you shortly.

Your Maximum Revenue for your financial year is $800,000.00 and your next renewal date will be 16
September 2024.

QBCC requires you to satisfy the Minimum Financial Requirements at all times. It is a breach of your
licence conditions to exceed your Maximum Revenue by more than 10% during the financial year
without notifying QBCC. You may increase your maximum revenue at any time but where that increase
is expected to exceed 10% you must first provide QBCC with updated financial information which
satisfies the Minimum Financial Requirements for the higher activity level.

It is also a breach of your licence conditions to reduce your level of Net Tangible Assets by more then
30% from the end of your last financial year without notifying QBCC within 30 days of the decrease.
Any reduction in your Net Tangible Assets automatically reduces your Maximum Revenue.

Failure to notify QBCC of the above changes to your Maximum Revenue or Net Tangible Assets is a
breach of the Minimum Financial Requirements, which can result in suspension or cancellation of your
licence.
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